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MEMO 
 
 
To:  Frontier Central School Families 
 
From: Mr. Christopher Swiatek 

Superintendent of Schools  
 
Date:  8/18/22 
 
Re:  2022-23 Student Start and End Times 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Frontier Families, I hope you are enjoying the beautiful days of summer. I wanted to get a few 
updates to the community regarding transportation and school start and end times. Due to 
staffing, the District will remain in a 4-tiered busing system with the High School and Middle 
School remaining the same and a slight shift in pairing of the elementary schools listed below.  
Currently, we have completed the re-routing of each individual bus run for efficiency. Next 
week we will be completing “dry runs” to ensure our busing timelines are accurate and 
correspond with our school start and end time projections. Please note, these projected times 
still may vary within 5 minutes while we continue to audit the accuracy of our runs. Letters will 
soon follow to families with pick up and drop off times. The projected school start and end 
times for the 2022-23 school year are as follows: 

Student Times  
 
High School               7:05-1:46       
Middle School            7:40-2:21       
Elementary #1 Big Tree  & Pinehurst       8:30-3:00   
Elementary #2 Cloverbank and Blasdell  9:10-3:40  
 


